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Lisa Lyttle

From: Peter Twigg <Peter.Twigg@justice.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 5:34 PM
To: @cfmeu.org
Subject:

Hi

Marc Dennett has asked me to look in to this matter. I will get back to you as soon as possible with an 
update. 

Kind Regards 

Peter 

Kind Regards 

Peter Twigg 
A/Director Construction Strategy and Compliance  
Workplace Health and Safety Queensland 
Office of Industrial Relations 
Queensland Treasury 
Citilink Building 
153 Campbell Street, Bowen Hills 
Phone: 
Mobile:
peter.twigg@justice.qld.gov.au 

The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is not work at all. 

Work safe. Home safe. 

For more information visit www.worksafe.qld.gov.au or telephone 1300 369 915. 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: @cfmeu.org>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 5:58 PM
To: Peter Twigg
Subject:

Hi Peter 
 
Thanks for your email, I look forward to hearing from you. 
 

 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 1 Feb. 2017, at 5:35 pm, Peter Twigg <Peter.Twigg@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

H
Marc Dennett has asked me to look in to this matter. I will get back to you as soon as 
possible with an update. 
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
Phone
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

**************************************************************** 

Please think about the environment before you print this message. 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information 
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to 
be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, 
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.  

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please 
notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your 
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2

computer system network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the 
mistake.  

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer 
viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.  

**************************************************************** 

RT190296 Page 3 of 23 Office of Industrial Relations 

OIR
 D

isc
los

ure
 Lo

g 



1

Lisa Lyttle

From: @cfmeu.org>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 10:09 AM
To: Peter Twigg
Cc:
Subject: OFFICIAL COMPLAINT
Attachments: OFFICIAL COMPLAINT
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OFFICIAL COMPLAINT 
COMPLAINT: Misconduct / inappropriate conduct of WHSQ inspector 

PROJECT

DATE:

Dear Peter 

I issue your department this official complaint relating to the conduct of inspector
toward CFMEU organiser

I ask that a full and legitimate investigation be held into these serious allegations, and appropriate 
action taken internally. 

 

Regards 

CFMEU QLD / NT 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: Peter Twigg <Peter.Twigg@justice.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 4:54 PM
To:
Subject: RE

Thanks for your email and photos
 
Inspectors will attend the site to address including but not limited to the matters raised. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
Peter Twigg 
A/Director Construction Strategy and Compliance Workplace Health and Safety Queensland Office of Industrial 
Relations Queensland Treasury Citilink Building 
153 Campbell Street, Bowen Hills 
Phone
Mobile:
peter.twigg@justice.qld.gov.au 
 
        The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is not work at all. 
 
        Work safe. Home safe. 
 
        For more information visit www.worksafe.qld.gov.au or telephone 1300 369 915. 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: @cfmeu.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 4:04 PM 
To: Peter Twigg <Peter.Twigg@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Cc

Subject:
 
Peter 
 
Two of my officials have been in attendance under s117 at the  in recent days 
addressing serious safety concerns on the project
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Please see attached photos from the project. 
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1

Lisa Lyttle

From: @cfmeu.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 4:04 PM
To: Peter Twigg
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments: image1.JPG; image2.JPG; image4.JPG; image5.JPG; image6.JPG; image3.JPG; ATT00001.txt

Peter 
 
Two of my officials have been in attendance under s117 at the in recent days 
addressing serious safety concerns on the project

 
Please see attached photos from the project. 
 
 
 

RT190296 Page 8 of 23 Office of Industrial Relations 

Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 

Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 

Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 

Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 

Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 

OIR
 D

isc
los

ure
 Lo

g 



Pages 9 through 14 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 47 (3)(b) of the RTI Act 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: @cfmeu.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 2:31 PM
To: Peter Twigg
Cc:

Subject: Letter of concern
Attachments: cfmeu letterhead.docx

Please see attached. 
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LETTER OF CONCERN 

Dear Peter 

Over recent weeks our union has been dealing with a serious safety complaint from our members arising out of the 
which relates the 

Regardless of the specific complaint, my issue lies with the manner in which your department has 
conducted itself to date in dealing with this issue.  

Regards 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: Peter Twigg <Peter.Twigg@justice.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2017 1:39 PM
To: @cfmeu.org
Subject:

Importance: High

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email. 
I have been advised that the following actions were undertaken by the Workplace Health and Safety Queensland 
(WHSQ) inspectors that attended the 
They spoke to  who then escorted them around the facility.  took the 
Inspectors to the

 The two inspectors examined these and could not 
identify issues.  
A short time later, one of these inspectors, met then took this Inspector to an area on the 

boundary of the facility. The inspector and had a lengthy discussion about

The WHSQ inspector  and  had further general discussions and prior to leaving, the inspector 
asked and  if they were happy with the engagement and response thus far from WHSQ, which 
they both indicated they were and that they would raise the issue of with the two inspectors at 
the upcoming visit later this week.  
 
Regards  
 
Donna Heelan 
Regional Director, South West Gold Coast  
Office of Industrial Relations 
Queensland Treasury 
 

| Email: donna.heelan@justice.qld.gov.au 
First Floor, James Cook Centre 
Corner Herries & Ruthven Streets, Toowoomba QLD 4350  
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From
Sent: 9/03/2017 11:14 AM 
To: Donna Heelan 
Subject:
Hello Donna, 
Re

Sent from my iPhone 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: @cfmeu.org>
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 4:33 PM
To: Peter Twigg
Cc:

Subject: Letter of concern 1
Attachments: Letter of concern 1.pdf; ATT00001.txt
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HEAD OFFICE: 
16 Campbell Street 

Bowen Hills QLD 4006 
Ph (07) 3231 4600 

Fax (07) 3231 4699 
qntqueries@cfmeu.org 

REGIONAL OFFICES: 
Townsville – Ph: (07) 4766 8715 

                                               Letter of concern
Attn: Peter Twigg 

Dear Peter 

I write this letter with disgust and grave concerns about particular 
department inspectors operating out of the office of WHSQ

Regards 
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Lisa Lyttle

From: Peter Twigg
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2017 5:09 PM
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Afternoon
 
Please find attached provided in response to your letter to WHSQ sent on 25 May 2017. 
 
If there are any outstanding matters outside of these issues, can you please advise and we will revisit the site to 
assess. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Peter Twigg 
A/Director Construction Strategy and Compliance 
Level2 
Citilink Building 
153 Campbell Street 
Bowen Hills  
Ph:
Mob:
Email: peter.twigg@oir.qld.gov.au 
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Dear 

In response to your request by email dated 25 May 2017, regarding

I can provide the following: 

1. WHSQ Inspectors attended the site after receipt of a complaint of 

the following issues - falls from height, falling objects, first aid and housekeeping. 

2. On site, inspectors took up with CFMEU organiser who told the inspectors he 

had identified issues with first aid amenities, falling objects, falls from height issues, 

emergency procedures & housekeeping. 

3. Inspectors walked the site with and representatives of

4. Inspectors identified the following issues: 

a

b.

c.

d.

e.

f. 

5. On Inspecto returned to the site to monitor compliance 

with the enforcement action taken under Section 79 of the WHS Regulation 2011 and to 

monitor progress towards compliance with other enforcement actions taken. No further 

compliance action was taken as the issues raised on had been addressed and no 

further breaches were established. A further site visit was planned for 

to further monitor compliance. 

6. On Inspectors returned to site to check on compliance 

action taken by The following was identified: 

a. 

b. 
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c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

If there are any outstanding matters outside of these issues, can you please advise and we will revisit 

the site to assess. 

Kind Regards 

Peter Twigg 

A/Directo r Construction Strategy and Compliance 

Level2 

Citilink Building 

153 Campbell Street 

Bowen Hills 

Ph: 

Mob:

Email : peter.twigg@oir.qld.gov.au 
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